



Petko Terziev

Buying, Production and Sourcing Leader

Paris, France

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Native)

Bulgarian (Native)

Chinese (Basic)

About

Purchasing and Sourcing Leader with 16 years experience in Buying Head Offices and Sourcing Offices.
Strategic and operational vision about different procurement markets.
Management of cross functions teams in a fast moving and complex environment.
Near Shoring Buying strategy expert.
Management of multiple brands.
Adaptability and agility

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Brice
- FashionCube
- HAPPYCHIC
- Jules
- Maison Crivelli

Experience

- **Near Shoring Operations Director**
FashionCube | Jan 2020 - Jan 2023
- **Turkey Office Manager**
HAPPYCHIC | Aug 2016 - Jan 2020
- **China Sourcing Manager - Woven Departement**
HAPPYCHIC | Oct 2013 - Jul 2016
- **Head Buyer - Jersey Department**
Jules | Feb 2011 - Sep 2013
- **Buyer - Shirt Department**
Brice | Oct 2008 - Feb 2011
- **Head of Operations**
Maison Crivelli | Sep 2023 - May 2024



Education & Training

- 2008 - 2009 ● **KEDGE Business School**
Master's degree,
- 2002 - 2007 ● **Université de Rennes I**
Master's degree,